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Addendum 1
Sewage Collection System Study

August 19, 2019

The following changes, additions, and deletions to the Project Documents dated July 31, 2019, hereby become
part of the Contract Documents. The original Request for Proposals remain in full force, except as specifically
modified by this Addendum.

1. Amend Page 10 — 1 paragraph. “ Proposals must be received by 2:00 pm on August28-2019 August
27,2019 at 2211 Third Street, Suite A....”

2. Which firm is doing the current design funded by the $2.5 million CDBG funding? OTAK Engineers.
3. Which firm has been retained for the “Plant Capacity” analysis? John R. Harrison Consulting Engineer.

4. How does the recently closed RFP for smoke testing contractors play into this project? Will those
contractors be used for this project during this and the next dry season? Yes, we have hired a
contractor to smoke test the west side of town this year. You will be able to use this data for your
work.

5. We're trying to determine the placement of the force mains to plan the best approach for your system.
There appears to be some discrepancy between some of the maps. Based on the placement of the
Eastgate and Brookfield Pump Stations, we would expect to see a force main on the east side of town,
but there isn’t one displayed. Is there a force main there? There is a force main from the Brookfield
pump station for a short distance than flow by gravity. There is a force main from Eastgate pump
station for about 3 blocks then flows by gravity. See attached plan.

6. Isthere GIS data that you could make available? No, the City does not have a GIS system.
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